

Saqlain Abbas

Software Engineer I | Professional Experience 3 years

saqlain572@gmail.com | +92 3330257399 | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/saqlain-abbas-6a996b167/>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional and skilled Software Engineer having 3+ years of experience. I have worked in Java 8, Spring-boot, C#, .Net, .Net Core, AngularJS, SQL Server, and MongoDB.

Skilled in design, development, problem-solving, and research. I am interested in development, deployment, information security, AI, and PM.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer I – Global E-Commerce formally Binary Vibes - Karachi, Pakistan Oct 2020 – Present

- Design and develop the web applications on AngularJS and Java with Spring-boot framework.
- Working with .Net and .Net Core MVC, WPF (MVVM architecture), and Web forms.
- Working on Web services and Rest APIs.
- Worked on .Net Web API to integrate with Angular 8.
- Designed UI using Html, CSS, bootstrap, JQuery, and JavaScript.
- Working with SQL server, MySQL, and MongoDB.
- Leading the projects, tasks timeline, tasks assignment, tasks management and tech interviews.
- Managing the Project code on GIT and Look after Jira Sprints.
- Attend team meetings with Stakeholders and managers.
- Deployment on Linux, Windows based VMs and Azure.

Jr Software Engineer – Axon Solutions - Karachi, Pakistan

Feb 2020 – May 2020

- Worked with .Net core MVC application.
- Designed UI using Html, CSS, JQuery, and JavaScript.
- Database design and modification.
- SQL queries using table-valued parameters.
- Web development using C#.
- Designed and maintain bug sheet.

Web App Developer – DigiTrends Pvt Ltd - Karachi, Pakistan

Feb 2019 – Oct 2019

- Worked with .Net framework 4.6.1 MVC application.
- Involved in database design on SQL Server 14 and worked with functions, store procedures and views.
- Designed User Interface using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and JQuery.
- Worked on five-tier layer model on MVC for DCR, CMS systems.

EDUCATION

BS Computer Science, PAF-Karachi Institute of Economics and Technology
May 2020

Jan 2016 -

SKILLS

Java	MySQL
Spring-boot	HTML
C#	CSS
.NET	Bootstrap
.NET Core	AngularJS
Python	JQuery
MVC	Angular8+ & ReactJS (Basic Knowledge)
MVVM	GitLab
Rest APIs	Azure
SQL Server	Trello
MongoDB	Jira

PROJECTS

Ticket booking APIs	AI based programs
Ticketing CMS	Game on (Quiz Game)
Company ERP System	E-Commerce Web App
Management Systems (Insurance, Sales, Finance)	Static Websites
Ticket Template Applications	

HOBBIES

Workout and Fitness
Swimming
Play music instrument
Creative writings

LANGUAGES

Urdu	Advance Level
English	Advance Level